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Noeleen Keavey 

From: Wexford Receptionist 
Sent: 29 February 2008 09:06 
To: Noeleen Keavey 

Subject: FW: Dublin Incinerator No. WO232-01 

Noeleen, 
rec'd today for you 
tku Ann. 

Ann Rochford, 
Programme Officer, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
P.O. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Wexford. 
Bosca Poist 3000, 
East6t Chaisle6n Bhaile Shebin, 
Contae Loch Garman. 
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600 
Fax: 00353 53 91 60699 
Email: info@epa.ie 
web: www.epa.ie 
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 

From: alcedonua [mailto:alcedonua@eircom.net] 
Sent: 28 February 2008 19:53 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Cc: Frances Corr; Eoghan McKenna; Colm Mac Eochaidh; Joe Mc Carthy 
Subject: Dublin Incinerator No. WO232-01 

For the attention of Noeleen Keavey, Programme Officer. 

Dear Noeleen, 

Further to our telephone conversation today I want to underline the difficulty that the timetable for the forthcoming oral hearing 
presents for individual and community group objectors. 

We learnt from the Bord Pleanala hearing that it will be necessary for us to employ highly qualified experts to underpin our own 
submissions if we are to succeed with our objections. These people, quite naturally, do not come cheap, and as we have not 
been granted any funding to match the millions available to Dublin City Council we cannot afford to have them on stand-by for 
the whole period of the hearing. 

They also are very busy people and cannot abandon their full schedules and come to Dublin at the drop of a hat, rather they 
need several weeks notice. 

In this situation we have to request that a timetable be established well before the hearing begins so that we can arrange for our 
experts to come on a certain day and be assured that they will then be heard. 

I feel sure that the Agency will understand that this is a critical matter for the presentation of our arguments and will find a way in 
which we can be facilitated. 

Thanking you in anticipation. 

Yours sincerely 

Maurice Bryan 
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Conservation Adviser 
22 Butterfield Park, 
Rathfarnham, Dublin 14. 
Tel 01 4931877 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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